
Bds 

City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, February 8, 2022 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 

 

Agenda 

I. Call to Order  

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

IV. Public Hearing 6:00pm – Small Cities Grant Application-Home Rehabilitation 

Project  

V. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 

the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 

official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 

commission for future report. 

 

VI. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 

motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 

citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 

placed elsewhere on the agenda. 

A. January 2022 Council Meeting minutes 

B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $44,447.80 

C. City Accounts payables in the amount of, $157,209.29 

 

VII. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 

vote of the council. 

 

VIII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 

 

A. Moore Engineering Update 

 

IX. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 

1) 2022 Elections 

2) Committee Members Appointments 

 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 

a. Dekko Center Improvements. 

i. Hot Tub 

ii. Steam Room 

b. Police Department update  



i. County PD officers 

ii. Part Time officer 

2) Audit 2021 

3) USDA Revolving Loan Grant Update 

 

 

X. Old Business 

 

 

XII.   New Business 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests,  February – Casey/Josh, March – Scott/Mike April – 

Kim/Shawn 

B. Catch the Spirit Donation Request 

C. Committee Updates. 

A. Public Works 

B. Public Safety 

C. Beautification 

D. EDA 

 

 

XIII.   Adjournment 

 

 

 



Bds 
City of Ada 

Meeting of the City Council 
Tuesday, January 4, 2021, 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 

 

Minutes 

I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call  Council Members present: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, and Roux. Members 

absent Stene, Lewis and Krieger.  Others present were Mayor Hintz, Administrator 
Larson, Tyson Hajicek from Moore Engineering and members of the media. 

 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report.  No one came forward 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. December 2021 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $172,695.08 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $56,916.65 
D. Set date, time and location of council meetings. 
E. Designate official depositories 
F. Designate official newspaper 

 
Motion made by Member Mathsen and seconded by Member Roux to approve the 
Consent Agenda as amended.  Members for: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, and Roux. 
Opposed NONE  Motion passes 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 

 
Motion made by Member Nelson and seconded by Member Erickson to approve the  
Agenda as amended.  Members for: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, and Roux. Opposed 
NONE  Motion passes 
 
 
 
 



VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
A. Moore Engineering Update 

 
Tyson Hajicek of Moore Engineering presented to council the future of projects within 
the City of Ada and what the council can expect from the State and Federal Governments 
and their requirements for infrastructure projects.  Mr. Hajicek pointed out that two 
projects have been on the docket, the sewer collection project and the Rage addition.  The 
sewer rehab project is a future 2023 IEP project with funds coming from the new Build 
Back Better infrastructure dollars being distributed by the federal government. Tyson 
wanted to know from council how they may want to proceed as a city.  
 
Motion made by Member Nelson and seconded by Member Mathsen to approve 
that Moore Engineering come back to council with an engineering proposal to 
continue moving forward with projects.  Members for: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, 
and Roux. Opposed NONE  Motion passes 
 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 
A. Mayors Report 

1) 2022 Elections 
Mayor Hintz stated that 4 council seats and the mayor’s seat is open for election in 2022.  
Applications to run for election for these seats will be available in early August. 
  

2) Committee Members – Will appoint in February 
Mayor Hintz updated council on committees and that community members are needed to 
participate and be a part of the five committees and share their concerns, expertise and 
solutions within these committees.  Committee members will be assigned by Mayor 
Hintz before the February regular meeting. 

 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 
a. Dekko Hot Tub 

 
Administrator Larson updated council on the happenings within the departments in the 
City of Ada. An ice rink liner was installed recently, with the help of a number of 
volunteers coming out to assist with this project. A huge thank you from Manager Eggen 
and Administrator Larson to the volunteers who helped. 
 
Larson’s next item of concern for the Dekko Center was the hot tub. A new heater for the 
hot tub is being installed soon and the hot tub should be up and running when complete. 
The steam room is still not operating and an estimate to fix it is very expensive. This will 
be a topic of discussion at future council meetings. Swimming lessons, weight loss 
challenge and other winter activities are ongoing this winter. Staffing is still a concern. 
 
 
 



Administrator Larson went on to discuss what was keeping Public Works busy and that is 
snow removal. Cleaning streets and moving snow to dump sites have been the norm.  The 
snow emergency and vehicle towing ordinance has been addressed and a reminder to 
citizens has been a constant to enforce the ordinance.   
 
Larson went on to discuss the happenings at the liquor store.  Sales were great in the 
month of December. End of the year inventory was taken at the end of December and 
final numbers for 2021 will be complete at the time of the audit. 
 
The police department concerns are ongoing with Chief Bueng and being able to cover 
his shifts as he is still unable to return to work after COVID complications.  The main 
officers have taken on extra duties as well as the sheriff’s department to cover these 
hours.  
 

2) One Fund Drive – Due Date February 28, 2022 – a friendly reminder 
 

3) Housing Rehabilitation Grant – Made it through the first round. 
 

Administrator Larson updated council regarding the approval of the Housing 
Rehabilitation Grant.  The City of Ada has made it through the first round of 
approval and are awaiting the final round, which is anticipated by March or April. 
 

4) History of fires in Norman County-Ted Aanenson 
 

Ted Aanenson has presented to the City of Ada a booklet of the history of fires 
and other major events that transpired within the fire department.  Thank you, Mr. 
Aanenson!  
 
 

IX. Old Business 
 

 
XII.   New Business 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, January – Josh/Shawn, February – Casey/Crystal, March – 
Scott/Mike April – Kim/Shawn 

B. Resolution 2022-01-01 EDA-USDA Revolving Loan Grant Match Request 
 

A new USDA revolving loan grant was being applied for by city administrator Larson 
upon approval from city council that requires the city to commit to matching funds on a 
two for one dollar of USDA funds.  The grant is for $50,000.00 with a match of 
$25,000.00 from the cities Long Term Asset fund. These dollars are borrowed out to 
businesses that are startups or existing businesses. The monies are paid back by the 
borrowers, on a monthly basis over a seven-year period at 1% interest. 
 
 
 
 



Motion made by Member Roux and seconded by Member Mathsen to approve 
Resolution 2022-01-01 EDA-USDA Revolving Loan Grant Match application and 
forego the reading of the resolution. By roll call vote All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, 
Mathsen, and Roux. Opposed NONE Motion passed. 
   
C. KRJB Annual Contract 

 
Administrator Larson brought to council for approval the contract between the City of 
Ada and KRJB radio to advertise and promote the City of Ada.  The contract is the same 
as previous years with a slight change in the direction of the ads and promotions. 
 
Motion made by Member Mathsen and seconded by Member Erickson to approve 
the KRJB Annual Contract.  Members for: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, and Roux. 
Opposed NONE  Motion passes 
 
D. Brady Martz – Audit Contract $16,000.00 
 
Administrator Larson brough to council for approval the City Audit contract with Brady 
Martz, CPAs for the 2021 audit. 
 
Motion made by Member Roux and seconded by Member Mathsen to approve the 
city audit contract with Brady Martz, CPA for the 2021 audit. Members for: Nelson, 
Erickson, Mathsen, and Roux. Opposed NONE  Motion passed 
 
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 

Motion made by Member Mathsen and seconded by Member Roux to adjourn the 
meeting at 6:51pm  Members for: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, and Roux. Opposed 
NONE  Motion passes 

 
 
 

 











Committee Appointments for 2022 

 

*Denotes non-voting ex-officio member, in accordance to the City of Ada’s municipal code 

Economic Development Authority 

 Crystal Stene - Council 

 Kim Lewis - Council 

 Danielle Brommenschenkel 

 Rod McCollum 

 Jim Birkemeyer 

 John Hintz* 

 

Public Works 

 Casey Krieger - Council 

 Shawn Roux - Council 

 Bob Ramstad 

 Bruce Visser 

 Peter Fetting 

 Lowell Thompson 

 Brian Rasmussen* 

 

Public Safety 

 Shawn Roux - Council 

 Scott Erickson - Council 

 Dean Knutson 

 Barb Kesselberg 

 Chris Westcott 

 Jody Bueng* 

 

 

 

 

 

Planning and Zoning 

 Josh Mathsen - Council 

 Kim Lewis - Council 

 Jim Austinson 

 James Brue 

 Jack Carlson 

 Ashley Larson* 

 

Beautification 

  Josh Mathsen- Council 

 Mike Nelson - Council 

 Pat Pfund 

 Deb Mickelson 

 Chasity Weston 

 Melissa Larson 

 Mike Ganje 

 Tyelyn Pearson 

 Jessie Heitman 

 Brianna Eggen* 

 

Airport Authority 

 Casey Krieger - Council 

 Scott Erickson - Council 

 Rod Syverson 

 John Hintz* 

 


















	February Council Meeting Agenda
	January Council Meeting Minutes
	payable
	0326_001
	City of Ada Committee Appointments 2022
	Hot Tub Quote
	APD ICRS JANUARY 2022_0001

